Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Amanda Trujillo [atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 2:38 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: (Release) Mobil CL #8 - Closure

Attachments: Mobil Cl #8 (9-18-2010 Inital).pdf

Mike,

As per our conversation yesterday, the Mobil Cl #8 release is approved for closure and backfill.

Thank you for your assistance.

Amanda N. Trujillo
Environmental Scientist

Yates Petroleum Corporation
Office 575-748-4310

Cell 575-703-6537

Email atrujilo@yatespetroleum.com

From: Amanda Trujillo
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 2:45 PM
To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD'

Subject: Mobil CL #8

Mr. Mike Bratcher:

Yates Petroleum reports a release at the following location:

Mobil CL #8

Sec. 8,Township 19 South, Range 25 East

Eddy County

Date of Release: 9/18/2010

Approximately 8 barrels of oil were released; 0 recovered

Cause of release has been isolated and repairs are in progress

Site will be evaluated and a work plan for remediation will be submitted for consideration
Attached is the C-141

If you should have any questions please feel free to contact me at the number below.

Amanda N. Trujillo
Environmental Scientist

Yates Petroleum Corporation
Office 575-748-4310

Cell 575-703-6537

Email atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com




Ihstnct ]
1623 1, French Dr |
I)L«'u:cl i

30T Grand Avenue,
Dw!usul!
1000 Rio Brazns Road,
Distowt [V

Haohbs NN 88240

Aresia, NATSR2 10

Aztec, NM 8740

State of New Mexico

Lnergy Minerals and Natural Resourees

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dy,

RECEIVED

Subnyi 2 C

APR 5 2012 "

Form C-141

e October 10,2003

pies W appropidie
e i accordance

NMOCD ARTESIA

)y Rulbe 116 on back

P208 8t bramos D

Santa be, MM ETROS

side ot form

Santa Fe, NM 87303

Release Notification and Corrective Action

OPERATOR B4 midal Report [] Final Report

OGRID Number , Contact

25575 Anmanda Trjille . )
Telephone No.

575-748- [471
API Number Facility T ['ype
30-015-23274 | Qil well PANES
“Suttace Owner T Mineral Owner o o | case No.
ke ) BLM

Nanwe of Company
Yates Pevoleum Corpmation
T Address
L1048 4" Sneet
« Facility Name
. Mobil CI #8

Order Numbao

LOCATION OF RELEASE

1 Lt | ettt i Scetion | Township | Range | Feetsromihe | North/South Line | Feet from tie | BastWest | ine “(,’m:my
T R R e L 250 1650 CSOUTH 330 last | LDDY
Latitude__N33.13240 Longitude_ V104 13323

L o NATURE OF RELEASE _ i

Tape of Release Volume of Release } Volume Recovered
g o, 8 lo
i Sowce of Release ! Date and How of Occurrence ' Date and Hour of Discovery
i sroken Flowhne 9182010 PRS00 - M :

Was Hmntediate Notice Given® ITYLES, To Whom?

£ Yes [ No [ NotReyued | Mike Bratcher = NMOCD2Artesa

Date and How
(49,2920 10 pm

By Whoin?
Amunda Trofillo  Yates Petoleum Corporation

Was a1 Wateteowse Reached? TTTEVES. Volume tmpacung the Watctcourse
D \ el No N/A
I a Watercourse was hpacted. Desentbe F ’I“\ *

N/A

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Tuhen.” - -
FlLowlme ruptiied i the pasture. The well was shut in and erews were dispatched o excavate comaminated muwerial and make necessary repairs and
temedial steps. o ; i i
Describe Area Affected and ¢ h.mup Action Taken, *

AN approximate stze of 307 x 307 was impacted. The impacted area is Jocated w the pastore northwest of well Soif from the pooling areas was excavated
and disposed of at an ANMOCD approved facility. Verncal and herzontal dehineation samples will taken and analyvsis ran for TPH and BIEX once all
contaminated material has been removed, Chlorides analysis upon request, Depth to Ground Water: >108° (approx. 3057, per New Mexien State
Engineers Office)s Wellhead Protection Avea: No; Distance to Surface Water Body: >1000°; SITE RANKING 1S 0. Based on site ground water
quality and enclosed analytical vesults.

| hereby cu'n\ that the information given above is nue and complete ta the best of my knowledae and understand that pursuant 10 NMOCD ufes and
regulations all operators are required to report anclfor tile certinn release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases winch may endange
public heatth or the envivenmenmt The aceeptnee of o C-14 report by the NMOCD marked as "Fal Repon” does not rehieve the operator of Habihty
should thel operations have tailed to adequately investigate and remediate contwnination that pose a threat 1o ground water, sueface water huran healih
o1 the environment  In addition, NMOCD aceeptance of a C-141 report does not iclieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any oiher
federal, stae, or local laws andfor regulations
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i - .
Approved by Distnict Supervisor
Pruvied Nanwe Amanda Trupllo

{ Expirution by

itle Environmental Scicnist
i

: F»xnznl Address wanjillo@ivatespenoleumcom

Approval Date

Conditions of Approvals

Auacked U]

Phone. 373-748-4310

g Date. Wednesday, September 29, 2010

Attach Addiional Sheets 1T Nece cossary
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